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FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: May 8, 2018

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Zebra Technologies
Corporation FCC ID: 128MD-FXLAN11AC

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC
approval of the Company name: Zebra Technologies Corporation, product
description: Wireless 802.11ac + Bluetooth Module (FCC: 128MD-FXLAN11AC,
Original Grant Date: 11/23/2015). The transmitter module itself has not changed.
Here are the changes:

C2PC to add portable host ZQ610 and ZQ620

Sincerely,
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(LS /
Name: CharlesA Derrow
Title: Director of Compliance Engineering
Company: Zebra Technologies Corporation
Email: cderrow @ zebra.com
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